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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:38 PM
Subject: Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting 

10/22/13 

                      This week is National Chemistry Week! As well as 10.23 Mole Day! 

  

So tomorrow, Thursday October 24th, in celebration of this week the chemistry club 
will be hosting an event in the Sequoia Hall Lobby from 10am to 2pm with games, 
prizes and more! Come stop by to help volunteer with the event or to play a 
game. Either way it will be a lot of fun! Hope to see you all there! 

  

There will be: 

         Slime Making 
         Periodic Table Bingo w/ Candy prizes 
         A mole cake at 1pm 
         Guessing Game: How many moles of water are in the flask 

Winner receives a gift card the bookstore! 
  

  

Coming up November 21st is the Turkey Bowl. It is an event where all the science clubs 
on campus compete against each other bowling. It is also a can food drive and the clubs 
will also be competing to see who brings in the most cans of food. We will start 
collecting cans next meeting.  

  

 

  There will be tutoring next Tuesday Oct. 29th at 5:30pm in SQU 452 

 

  Next meeting will be Tuesday November 5th at 5:30 pm SQU 452 
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Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State Univesity 
A place to learn, share, and grow 


